# Todd Hebert

Kissimmee, FL 34746 todd@yeswecoupon.com +1 802 793 8104

## **Professional Summary**

I served in The US Navy during the first Gulf war. I also spent much of my life working as an Auto technician and tire installer before starting my own online Tire Business and local tire shop in 2005. After running for 3 years and a slowing economy I had to give the business up and began working toward working on other online businesses finally settling on the Blog Yeswecoupon.com in 2010 that eventually became the site we still run today that merged into Glitchndealz.com. Our site posts deals and coupons for stores all over the country and is at the point where it only takes me a few hours per day to update so I am looking for something to do that will get me back out into the world away from the computer.

### Work Experience

#### **Owner**

Glitchndealz.com-Kissimmee, FL January 2010 to Present

Run an online blog from 2010 until present part time.

#### **Grounds Maintenance**

KOA Kissimmee-Kissimmee, FL April 2022 to August 2022

Maintain all of the grounds for the campground including all trimming, edging etc. Also perform trash removal throughout the day and handle any maintenance issues that come up. Greet customers and escort them to their camper lots.

### **Owner**

LA Wheels Direct-East Montpelier, VT January 2005 to December 2009

- Sold tires and wheels on the internet and shipped them all over the US
- Sold rims and tires to the public and installed
- Ran tire machine during busy times to help techs

### Manager

Barre Tire-Barre, VT January 2003 to December 2005

- Managed a small team of tire installers
- Sold rims and tires to the public
- Ran tire machine during busy times to help techs

#### Installer/Technician

Installer,Bombardier-Barre, VT January 2001 to December 2003

Installed Flooring On Rail Cars

— Performed paint repairs prior to final inspection

## **Technician, Salesperson**

Formula Ford-Barre, VT January 1995 to December 2003

- Automotive Sales
- Automotive repair

## Education

## **High school diploma**

U-32 High School (Uhsd #32)-East Montpelier, VT August 1985 to June 1989

### Skills

- WordPress
- Google Analytics
- Blogging
- Automotive repair, Maintenance and repair, Web Design and promotion including SEO and Social Media.
- Social Media Management

### Links

http://Yeswecoupon.com